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To: scott.mahoney@cmpco.com; catherine.mccarthy@dl.com; marjorie_perlman@rge.com;
jwatzka@cenhud.com; Roger.St.Vincent@ferc.gov; RW@dwgp.com;
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Cc: Freeman, Susan; Viapiano, Pamela A.; Loschiavo, James L.; Wagner, Linda |.;
kenneth.jaffe@alston.com; Stacey.Tyrewala@alston.com
Subject: Reminder of meeting and Conference call number available RE: Notice of Change of

Location of Annual Meeting regarding Niagara Mohawk Annual Update filing

All,

As a reminder and per the notices sent last week, the Annual Meeting regarding the Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
d/b/a National Grid ("National Grid") filing of its Annual Update to the Formula Transmission Service Charge under FERC
Docket No. ER08-552-000 will be held tomorrow. A conference call number has been established for those unable to
make the meeting in person. The meeting details are as follows:

Annual Meeting
Date: June 29, 2010
Time: 10:00a.m. (light refreshments available at 9:45a.m.)
Location: The Desmond Hotel and Conference Center
660 Albany Shaker Road
Albany, New York 12211
Room: Shaker Room

Conference call available at:
Dial in: 1-866-561-4997
Conference code: 003604

We look forward to seeing you tomorrow.

Thank you,

~Roxane Maywalt

Attorney for Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation d/b/a National Grid

From: Maywalt, Roxane

Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 3:59 PM
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Cc: Freeman, Susan; Viapiano, Pamela A.; Loschiavo, James L.; Wagner, Linda I.; Kenneth G. Jaffe (kenneth.jaffe@alston.com); Stacey.Tyrewala@alston.com;
Maywalt, Roxane

Subject: Notice of Change of Location of Annual Meeting regarding Niagara Mohawk Annual Update filing
Importance: High

<< File: June22notice.pdf >>

All,

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation d/b/a National Grid ("National Grid") filed the attached "Notice of Change of Location
of Annual Meeting" with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission ("FERC") today. At the request of several of our
transmission customers, National Grid has changed the location of the June 29, 2010, Annual Meeting regarding the
Annual Update to the Formula Transmission Service Charge under FERC Docket No. ER08-552-000. The meeting will
now be held at The Desmond Hotel and Conference Center, 660 Albany Shaker Road, Albany, New York 12211 (hotel
phone number: 518-869-8100).

Respectfully,

~Roxane Maywalt

Attorney for

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
d/b/a National Grid

Roxane E. Maywalt

Senior Counsel

National Grid USA Service Company, Inc.
Law Department, W1.852

40 Sylvan Road

Waltham, MA 02451

Phone: (781) 907-2009

Fax: (781) 907-5701

Email: roxane.maywalt@us.ngrid.com

This email , including attachments, contains information that is confidential and may be protected by the attorney/client or
other privileges. This email, including attachments, constitutes non-public information intended to be conveyed only to the
designated recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this email, including attachments, and notify
me. The unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this email, including attachments, is prohibited
and may be unlawful.



